VRTX Webmail V1.6 :: Re: PO 549039-black v189 https://webmail2.vrtxinc.com/? task=mail& safe=0& uid=78& mbox=InboxShared& actio...

Subject Re: PO 549039-black v189 | a
From @ wei <wei@vrtxinc.com> rounoclos

To Kathy Muise <Kathy@cetexstyles.com> v
Cc Claude Simon <csimon@fairlane.biz>

Date 2023-02-16 10:35

Kathy:
Yes.

Thanks,
Wei

On 2/16/2023 10:32 AM, Kathy Muise wrote:

Hi Wei,
Can you ship these UPS ground on our account 168FY9?

Kathy Muise
Sales/Business Relations
Cutting Edge Texstyles | Ocean State Innovations

Email: kathy@cetexstyles.com
Phone: 781-271-0000 / 407-346-8180

4 Preston Court Suite 200
Bedford, MA 01730
www.cetexstyles.com
www.osinnovate.com

Facebook: (@cetexstyles
Instagram: (@cuttingedgetexstyles

_IMPORTANT UPDATE: NEW SHIPPING HOURS FOR NJ FACTORY-MONDAY-THURSDAY 7:30-4:00 P.M. NO DELIVERIES OR
SHIPMENTS ON FRIDAY.
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VRTX Webmail V1.6 :: Re: PO 549039-black v189

From: Wei <wei@veratex.nyc>

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 10:18 AM
To: Kathy Muise <Kathy@cetexstyles.com>
Cc: Claude Simon <csimon@fairlane.biz>
Subject: Re: PO 549039-black v189

2 of 5

Kathy:

https://webmail2.vrtxinc.com/? task=mail& safe=0& uid=78& mbox=InboxShared& actio...

2
rolls,
60
lbs
each,
total
120
lbs
roll
size
55x10x10,please
advise
trucker
or
email
me
the
b/l
for
pick
up:

Pick

3/5/2023, 3:34 PM
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https://webmail2.vrtxinc.com/? task=mail& safe=0& uid=78& mbox=InboxShared& actio...

up

at:
Shawmut
Perry
A/C
Veratex
Inc.

1808
Cadiz
Street

Burlington,_

NC
27217

Dock
hour:
8:00pm-
3:00pm,
Contact:
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Amy

watford 336-263-5729
Thanks,

Wei

On Feb 1, 2023, at 3:05 PM, Kathy Muise <Kathy@cetexstyles.com> wrote:

Hi Wei,
Please process the attached PO> Please confirm order & ship date.

Thank you!

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
WWwWw.osinnovate.com

Facebook: (@cetexstyles
Instagram: (@cuttingedgetexstyles

IMPORTANT UPDATE: NEW SHIPPING HOURS FOR NJ FACTORY-MONDAY-THURSDAY 7:30-4:00 P.M. NO DELIVERIES
OR SHIPMENTS ON FRIDAY.
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